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APPLICATION FEE (DUE AT TIME OF FEJNG OF APPUCATION) 

APPUCANT: Qj^Ajt O^XJ^^MM^ F I L E # 0 

RESIDENT[AL: $50.00 COMMERCLU.: $150.00 
INTERPRETATION: $150.00 

ARIOAA USE 

APPLICATION FOR VARL\NC:E FEE 5 S'QOO 

ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT FEES 

DISBURSEMENTS: 

STENOGRAPHER CrHARGES: $4.50 PER PAGE 

PRELIMINARY MEETIN(5-PER PAGE $/j .̂cPc? /Vf' 
2ND PRELIMINARY- PER PAGE $ 
3RD PRELIMINARY- PERPAGE % 
PUBUC HEARING - PER PAGE r f ^ ^ . . , . % /^.S^ 
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D) PER PAGE $ 

TOTAL $ I^ASO 

ATTORNEY'S FEES: $35.00 PER MEEETTNG 

PRELIM. MEETING: S ^S'.o^ ' ^ 
2ND PRELIM. 5.̂  
3RD PRELIM. $ 
PUBUC HEARING . -^ .Z. $ ^jT. Qo 
PUBUC HEARING (CONT'D) $_ 

TOTAL $ 7D.t)e) 

MISC. CHARGES: 

TOTAL $ 

LESS ESCROW DEPOSIT $ 30€>.^ 
(ADDL. CHARGES DUE) $ 
REFUND DUE TO APPLICANT. S^JSAl^ 



X JUw JLbr AJl , a. A* aJkJt 

INTERPRETATI<)N: S150.00 

ARIOA TT^ U S E ~ 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FEE S <.̂ ^ -̂̂ ,̂ 

ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT FEES 

DISBURSEMENTS: 

STENOGRAPHER CHARGES: $4.50 PER PAGE 

PRELIMINARY IS'IEETING-PER PAGE ^./^-^^ *̂̂ ^ 
IND PRELIMINARY- PER PAGE S 
3RD PRELIMINARY- PERPAGE iV \ / ' * * ^ z^r 
PUBLIC HEARING- PERPAGE rmr..... S / 5 - ^ ' ^ 
PUBUC HEARING (CONT'D) PER PAGE S 

TOTAL $ ^ / ^ 

ATTORNEY'S FEES: $35.00 PER MEEETING 

PRELIM. MEETING: $ _ , 2 s f l ^ -̂?̂ ^ 
2ND PRELIM. ^ 
3RD PRELIM xyy ^ 
PUBUC HEARING ,-e< .̂T $ JS' ^^ 
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D) ^ 

TOTAL %JZ6'f^-

MISC. CHARGES; 

TOTAL S, 

LESS ESCROW DEPOSIT %_^££jf9 
(ADDL. CHARGES DUE) S.̂  ^ 
REFUND DUE TO APPLICANT. S__JJ1JI£ 

^w/os x^A^ a^a£cAia^ " ^ -•^^^fi^ /i//. ( i 2 ^ 

/Zsi/'^^-^^^^ 
X 



v;,\y il h 





Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax: (845) 563-4695 

OFFICE OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

April 29,2003 

Mr. Robert Andrews 
179 Toleman Road 
Washingtonville, NY 10992 

SUBJECT: 56-1-25.6 VARIANCE REQUEST 

Dear Mr. Andrews: 

Please find enclosed two copies of the Formal Decision for your case before the Zoning Board of 
Appeals. Please keep these copies in your records for future reference if needed. 

If you are in need of any further assistance or have any questions in this matter, please feel free 
to contact me at the above number. 

Very truly yours, 

";%^.^y -Miu^ 
Myra Mason, Secretary to the 
NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD 

MLM:mlm 
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS SBL: 56-1-25.6 

In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM OF 
DECISION GRANTING 

ROBERT ANDREWS 
AREA 

CASE #02-67 

WHEREAS, Robert Andrews, owners of 179 Toleman Road, New Windsor, New 
York, 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a/an request 
for variance of 48-14-A-l (B); 5 ft. required side yard and 10 ft. maximum building 
height to construct detached garage in an R-1 zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the March 24th, 2003 before the Zoning 
Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared on behalf of this Application; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the 
public hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the 
following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made 
decision in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed 
by law and published in The Sentinel also as required by law. 

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The property is a residential property located in a neighborhood of residential 
properties; 

(b) Construction of the proposed detached garage wiU not cause the ponding or 
collection of water or create water hazards of any kind or divert the flow of water 
drainage from the property; 



(c) The proposed garage will not be any higher than the existing house or the other 
houses in the neighborhood; 

(d) The garage will be consistent in size and s^pearance with other garages in the 
neighborhood; 

(e) The property is served by a driveway which proceeds directly fi^om the street 
immediately adjacent to the driveway serving the neighbor's property. 

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the 
following conclusions of law here memorialized in fiutherance of its previously made decision in 
this matter: 

1. The requested variances will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighboiiiood or create a detriment to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant which can produce the benefits 
sought. 

3. The variances requested are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but nevertheless 
are warranted. 

4. The requested variances will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created but 
nevertheless should be allowed. 

6. The benefit to the AppHcant, if the requested variances are granted, outweighs the detriment 
to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community. 

7. The requested variances are appropriate and are the minimum variances necessary and 
adequate to allow the Applicant relief firom the requirements of the Zoning Local Law and at 
the same time preserve and protect the character of the neighboriiood and the health, safety 
and welfare of the community. 

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area 
variances. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a 
request for variance of 48-14-A-l (B); 5 ft. required side yard and 10 ft. maximum building 



J 

height to construct detached garage in an R-1 zone as sought by the Applicant in accordance 
with plans filed with the Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing. 

BE IT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor 
transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and Applicant. 

Dated: April 23,2003 

Chairman 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ENGINEER, PLANNING BOARD 

AND ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
OFFICE 

845-563-4615 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER 

FROM: MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD 

DATE: APRIL 25, 2003 

SUBJECT: ESCROW REFUND 

PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 198.50 TO CLOSE OUT 
ESCROW FOR: 

ZBA FILE #02-67 

NAME: ROBERT ANDREWS 

ADDRESS: 179 TOLEMAN ROAD 

WASHINGTONVILLE,NY 10992 

THANK YOU, 

MYRA 
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ROBERT ANDREWS #0 2-67 

Mr. Robert Andrews appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. TORLEY: Request for 5 foot required side yard and 
10 foot maximum building height to construct detached 
garage, 48-14-A-l(B) at 179 Toleman Road in an R-1 
zone. 

MR. TORLEY: Is there anyone in the audience who wishes 
to speak on this matter? Sir? 

MR. ANDREWS: I just want to build a garage, I want to 
leave room between the garage and the existing house. 

MR. TORLEY: So it's a detached garage? 

MR. ANDREWS: It's detached. 

MR. KANE: Will you be creating runoffs or water 
hazards with the building of the garage? 

MR. ANDREWS: Not really, no, not that I foresee. I'm 
having all the drainage put in-

MR. KANE: Garage itself, will it been similar in size 
to other garages in the area? 

MR. ANDREWS: There's one right next door that's one 
level, I'm going to have two levels, I have a wood shop 
upstairs. 

MR. KRIEGER: If permitted, will it be any higher than 
the existing house? 

MR. ANDREWS: No, no. 

MR. KRIEGER: Will it be higher than other houses in 
the neighborhood? 

MR. ANDREWS: No. 

MR. KANE: Do you think the appearance of it would 
drastically affect the appearance of the neighborhood? 



March 24, 2003 22 

MR. ANDREWS: No. 

MR. TORLEY: Mike, we only have a requirement for 10 
foot side yard in R-l? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes, it's a detached garage, Mr. 
Chairman. 

MR. TORLEY: So it's an accessory building? 

MR. BABCOCK: That's correct. 

MR. RIVERA: Are you going to build up, is this the 
garage? 

MR. ANDREWS: No, that's my neighbor's garage, my 
garage is going to be right next to it, our driveways 
go up side by side and connect straight into here. 

MR. KANE: How far off the street is the garage going 
to be? 

MR. ANDREWS: I'd say 2 00 feet. 

MR. TORLEY: So you basically have a shared driveway? 

MR. ANDREWS: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: Are you replacing with a separate 
driveway? 

MR. ANDREWS: No, just going straight in. 

MR. TORLEY: Where is your neighbor's? 

MR. ANDREWS: Well, they connect right here and his 
goes down right along here. 

MR. TORLEY: It's a shared driveway? 

MR. ANDREWS: No, no, they're just right next to each 
other and they're connected for easy access. 

MR. TORLEY: In building this garage you're not going 
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to--Mike, I started a sentence for you, in building 
this garage, he's not going to change any water flows? 

MR. KANE: We covered that. 

MR. ANDREWS: I have a drainage ditch that we put from 
the middle of the house all the way down around there 
already and there's existing drainage there also. 

MR. TORLEY: So there will be a drainage ditch along 
the property line? 

MR. ANDREWS: And there already is one there but we're 
going to redo it all. 

MR. REIS: Accept a motion? 

MR. TORLEY: Yes. 

MR. REIS: Make a motion that we grant Mr. Andrews— 

MR. BABCOCK: Did you open it up to the public? 

MR. TORLEY: Found no one in the audience wishing to 
speak and we opened and closed it. 

MR. REIS: Make a motion that we grant Mr. Andrews his 
requested variance for 179 Toleman Road. 

MR. KANE: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. RIVERA 
MR. REIS 
MR. KANE 
MR. TORLEY 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 



RESULTS OF Z.B.AWEETING o^rf%aMJi c^4-^^oMm 

PROJECT;/2^7^ dofJ/^a^uM^ ZBA#_ 
P.B.# 

^<^'-^7 

USE VARIANCE: NEED: EAF 
LEAD AGENCY: W) S) VOTE: A N 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

PUBLIC HEARING: M) S) VOTE: A N 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

PROXY 
NEGATIVE DEC: M) 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

APPROVED: M) S) 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

S) VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

ALL V A R I A N C E S - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: 

M) S) SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES 

VARIANCE APPROVED: 

RIVERA 

REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

A 

? X 

M)Ato S\\\ VOTE: \*f ^ 0 

CARRIED: Y I' N 



M i>B OFFim OF THE BUILDING 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

ECTOR 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (914)563-4630 TO 
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: SEPTEMBEft-13,2002 

APPLICANT: ROBERT ANDREWS 
179TOLEMANROAD 
WASHINGTONVILLE, NY 10992 COPY 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: ia/31/02 

FOR : PROPOSED 24X24 FT. DETACHED GARAGE 

LOCATED AT: 179TOLEMANRD. 

ZONE: R-1 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SECTION 56, BLOCK 1, LOT 25.6 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. PROPOSED DETACHED GARAGE WILL NOT MEET MMIMUM lOFT. SIDE YARD 

2. PROPOSED DETACHED GARAGE WILL EXCEED MAXIMUM 15FT. HEIGHT. 



PERMITTED 

ZONE: R-1 USE: 48-14A-l(A) 

MIN. LOT AREA: 

MIN LOT WIDTH: 

REQ=D.. FRONT YD: 

REQ=D. SIDE YD: 10 FT. 

REQD. TOTAL SIDE YD: 

REQ=DREARYD: 

REQ=D FRONTAGE: 

MAX. BLDG. HT.: 15FT. 

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 

MIN. LIVABLE AREA: 

DEV. COVERAGE: 

PROPOSED OR 
AVAILABLE: 

48-14-A-l(B) 

5 FT. 

25FT. 

VARIANCE 
REQUEST: 

5Fr. 

lOFT. 

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE ,W/ATTACHED MAP 

02-67 



PIEA8E AUUW HVfc lU UN UAia iU muUEBI 
lUPaHTAHT 

Yp''''U«T CAU FOR A l l REaUlRfiD IMIPfiCTtOKi OF O O N T ; ' m i O M 

1 ) •- . W . . ' 
Othar inapaoHona wKi ba mada in moat oaaaa biit thoaa Itatad baiow'muat bo mada or Gartilloala of Oooupanoy may ba withhald. Do not miaiaka 

an unsohadulad inipsotlon for one of timta llstad baiow. Uniaai an inapeoKon raport ja iaft on the iob indicating approvit of ona of thata tnapaoilona it has 
not baan approved and it ia Impropar to oonjinua bayond that point in tiia worit. Any diaap^rovad vtfork muat ba rainapaolAd attar oorreotion. 

i . WhanaxoavatlnfliaoomplataandfoollnoformaaraInplaoa(boforapouring.) V H | - 1 : F ^^(r [ ) " 
2. FoundatJoninapaatlon. Chaoithara for watarprooflng and footing dralna. • ==-̂  «f .... .• 
3. Inipaotgravaibaaa under DonoratftfloQra and undaralab plumbing. 
A. Wiian framing, rough plumbing, rough aieoirlo and bafore being Dovarad. ' *: 2 0 0 2 
5. Insuiation. 
fi. Finai inapeotion for Cartilioata of Oooupanoy. Kova oh hand alaolHoai inapaation data and linai oartJlMlli^l'tlian.l:Buiid(n|,1«^\|IB 

coinplelBdatlliiatlma. Weiiwaiartaat required and anginaai'aoartiiloation tatter for aaptioayatamraquirad. 
7. priveway inapeotion muat meat approval of Town Highway Suparintandanl A driveway )}and may be required. 
B. $S0.00 charge for any fits that oaiia for thainapaotiontwiaa. 
8. Oaii 24 haura In advance, with permit number, to aohedutii inapaollan. 

F O R O F F i C E U 8 B p N L Y i . . ' ^ ^ . 

r s 

10. There wlli ba no Inapeoliona unleaa yeilow permit card la poatad. 
11. Sawer psrmita muat be obtained along wilh building permlte for new houaee. 
12. Saptio permit muat ba aubmlUad with anginaaf'a drawing and paro taat 
13. f^oadopentngparmita muat ba obtained from Town Ctark'aofiioa. 
14. AU buildlnQ permits wiil need e Ceriifloata of Oooupanoy or a Certllloata of Oompilanoe and hare ia no fee for thii. 

B E Q U / B g P flCPOWE THE BO/LD/MQ PERWr APPUCATinU MU. RE ACCEPTED JMB/OB f.if,^(/^Q 

PLEASE PRJNT CLEARUY - FILL OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPLIES TO YOU 

Own9rolPremlte»— 

Addrata, 

MaHlngAddraaa /Apf'ph/nj^anyjl^ M^r. /o99Z ^ Paxtf •' 

Name of Architeol :: ^ . . 

Addraia _ : * , Phona 



Addraaa i ^ [ Phona 

Siata whelhar applloant la owner, jaasae, agant. arohltaol. anglnaar or fauHdar hi^n^^C^ 

If applloant la a ooĵ ^orallon. algnature of duly atiihorlzad offioar.^^ 
(Mama and titia of oorporala oHioar) 

1. Onwhatslraallipropartytooatad? OnMloler^'^ ffd' aldaof 
(y,8.eDrW) 

and iaeijirdm tha Wariaotlon of 

2. Zona or uia djafridIn which pramlsaa era aliLiated 'Is propariy a fJAod zona? Y H ?\ 

3. Tax Map Deawlptlon: 8aolIon Blook lti\ 

4. Stata existing usa and oooupanoy of pramliaa and intandad uaa and oooupanoy of propoaad oonalruotlon. 

a.Exlillngu«aandocflupanQy„__u b- Intandad use and oooupanoy (yc-C€>,^^^ 

'-€.- la this a odfner lot? . . J ^ Q j Q . 

B. Nftli)reofwork(Dheok!fBppllOBtjla) | ^ a w BldgJ^ddll lon nAltaralion D>^»P«J'' •RflmQValQ)amol)t|on[]oihar 

7. Olmanaiana of entire nawoonatruoUon. Front f laar_, .Depth 

8. If dwSlnfl, numbar of dwalllng unttg:' "~~7"^umBirofdwtillflff4inltr 

Number of bedrooma Batha ToHala HaatfngPlant: Qaa OH. 
Elaclrlc/Hol Air ' Hot Walar ;. If Garaga, mimber of oari 

8. if buainsat. oommerc^al or mlxad aociipanoy. specify nafurs and axtent of »aoh type of uee. 

lO.EaHmatedoost, F a a . 57) 

PA III 



/ 1 APPUCATlONFORBUlLDiNaPEnf«lT 

\ j: 
AiriuinUo NiVY Yorf̂  SUfa Buiidfng Coda and Tawii Ordlnincei 

diiU fij TOWNOPKEWWINDBOf^,OPtAN0BC0UNn(_J.YYOnK 

Building fnapiotor. Wlahif 11. BibwoK BldglnspEKamlnad 
'Att t fntp«(»lar» frnnk Uil A LouJi Kryohttr • Ffta Innji E*«mlnad 
New wmdiorToVn Hall * Approvad^,. 
556 Union Avonue i OliapprOVBd 
New Wlndwr, Now York 12653 ^ PamiHNo., 
(840)593-4518 
{84S)503-4j3&5 FAX 

c iHatnucrnoNt 

A. Thii Bpplicailan muat ba oomplelsly flHed In by typawrltar or In InK and aubmlllad lo Iha Building Inspaclor. -
B. Plot plan afiowlng looallon of lol and favrildlngt on pra'mlaaa, relaBonahlp to ai^olnlhg pramliai or pljbKo afreats or areaa, and giving a dalallfld 

deaorlpUon of layout of property mual be drawn on the diagram, whioh la partof Ifili appHoagon. 
C. Thia application inual be aoootnpanlad by two oomplate asta of plant ahowlng propoied oonatmotlon and two oomplala aata of 

apeolHoafiona. Plana and ipeolfteaBona ihaH daaorlba the nature'of Iha work to be paifonnad, the matarlala and aqulpmanl to be uaad md 
lnBtaDadBnddBt8il8ofafa^otura!,meohBnlos]Bndplutnblng.}nafaIlattoni. -^ 

0 . The work oovarsd by thit applioallon may not be oommsnoad before Oia iBBUanse of a Building Permit 
E. Upon approval of ihla appfioatlon, the BuHdlng tnepeotor w8l laaua a Building Pannll to the ippSoanl together with approved sat of plana and 

apeotfloafiona. Suoh pennll and approYed plana and Bpeolflcallona ahali be kepi on Iho premleaa, avt^able for Inepeotlon throughoul Die 
progreasoflheworK, / • ' 

P. No building shall be oooupled or uaed In whole or In pari for any purpoaa whateVtr «nH a Gerllltoate of Oooupanoy ahall have been granted by 
tlia Building Inapeotor. • 

APPUCATION IS HEREBY MADE to 9IB Buldbig Inapeotor for the laiuanoe of a BuHdlng Permit pursuant to the New York Building Gonslruotlon 
Code Ord&ianoBB of the Towfi of New Windsor for 9w oonsfruolon of buldlnga, addlltone, or allafalfena. or for removal or demolition or uie of property 
as herein deaorlbed. The apploant agraea to comply wWi afi appBolible lawe, ordlnanoea, regulaUoni and oBrtldai tha|he la S\e owner or agenl of x-
an that carlain tol, pleoa or paroel of land tnd/or bvUd^g detorlbBd In thIt appllDafon and If nol the owner, M he has been duly end properly 
AUthotked to make this apptioifion and to aeiume reiponsSili^ for 6ie owner In QonneotlQn wQÎ  thie eppHoa^n. 

1 

(Signature of Applloantj (Addreaa of AppHoant) 
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LOT 6 

N31°5I'00"E /'SOW 

/ 
/ 

L0T7 
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LOTS 

EyilbmL PEl\IF^mY 

70 WA^HIUmhlMllLL TOLEMAN dOAD TO £T 101 
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VICTOR B. BUCKST^D RE RCl 
CONSULTING ENGINEER 
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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK 
. . . . X 

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 

ROBERT ANDREWS 

#02-67 

AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 
BY MAIL 

X 
STATE OF NEW YORK ) 

) SS: 
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 67 
Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553. 

That on the 5TH day of MARCH, 2003, I compared the 17 addressed 
envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with the 
certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above application for 
a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I then 
placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor. 

Swom to before me this 
^Myra L. Mason, Secretary 

JENNITCRMEAD 
Public. State Of New Yortr 
NO.01ME6050024 ^*^ 

Jfied fn Orange County 
*«onBcplre« 10/30/iii:^. 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax: (845) 563-4695 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

March 19,2003 

Mr. Robert Andrews, Jr. 
170 Toleman Road 
Washingtonville, NY 10992 

SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING - ZONING BOARD 

Dear Mr. Andrews: 

This is just a reminder that your Public Hearing before the Zoning Board of Appeals for 
your requested variance at: 

170 Toleman Road 
Washingtonville, NY 

is scheduled for the March 24th, 2003 agenda. 

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If 
you have any questions or concerns in this matter, please feel free to contact me. 

Very truly yours. 

Myra Mason, Secretary 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

MLM:mlm 



O^^lol 
Date 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

Application Type: Use Vaiiance D Area Variance D 
Sign Variance D Interpretation D 

II. 

V. 

Owner Information: ^ n e r intormation: Phone Number: (WS 
Fax Number: ( 

(Name) 
/y^ :77j/t^^.nJRci- LL)c.sln}Ayh>r.^^:j/^ M^y'yo9'ra^ 

(Address) 

Purcliaser or Lessee: Phone Number: (_ 
Fax Number: {_ 

(Name) 

(Address) 

in. Attorney: Phone Number: {__ 
Fax Number: ( 

(Name) 

(Address) 

IV. Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/: Phone Number (_ 
Fax Number: ( 

V9^-ydJ?-5' 

(Name) 

(Address) 

Property Information: 

Zone: u Lot Size: A / 
.Property Address in Question: / ' 7 9 ^oiGtrK^r^ ̂ d' 
_ Tax Map Number: Section 3'^ Block / Lot Z^^ 

a. What other zones lie within 500 feet? 

no b. Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application?, 
c. When was property purchased by present owner? /^^S^ 
d. Has property been subdivided previously? n n If so. When; 
e. Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the 

Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector? HO 
f. Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed?v^^// . -^Ae-V 

****PLEASE NOTE:****** 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE 
OF SUBMITTAL, 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued 

viiL AREA VARIANCE: 

Area Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section ^ Table of Regs., Col. 

Min T,ot Area 

Min.T,nt Width 

Reqd. Front Yd. 

Reqd. Side Yd. 

Reqd. Rear Yd. 

Reqd. St Front* 

Max. Bldg. Hgt. 

Min. Floor Area* 

Dev. Coverage* 

Floor Area Ration** 

Parking Area 

Requirements 

/oFi-

JS F-h 

Proposed or Available 

S ^-

25 rf-. 

Variance Request 

.5'^^ 

^O 7=-h 

*Residential Districts Only 

**Non-Residential Districts Only 

PLEASE NOTE: 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE 
OFSUBMITTAL, 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued 

IX. In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other aspects, the 
benefit to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health, 
safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant. Also, whether an 
undesirable change will be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to 
nearby properties will be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit 
sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method feasible for the applicant to 
pursue other than an area variance; (3) whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) 
whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; and (5) whether the alleged difficulty 
was self-created. 

After reading the above paragraph, please describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your 
application for an Area Variance: ' O r ? ' i r > n x-̂  -1 -11 j _ 

0\/ nuild^n^ The G<^v^e / / -^^ / / / noT~ 
h&. OJf~ o^ j:>)^ce Jcc?k:iV)^ ^ y ^ p r e ^ cn^ 0 .SiVcy houses, o,// /^rctj^^/. 

fvfV^kl- r>^^ j - '\-r> ar\ B^\\)^^r^ ^c^rc^^ . TKf ^03,51^^ ^ / - 5 7 c / ^ \jc,ncl 

PLEASE NOTE: 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE 
OFSUBMITTAL, 

X 



XII. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: 

(a) Describe any. conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone 
and neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the 
New Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, lighting, 
paving, fencing, screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

Xm. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED: 

B Copy of refprTR] from Building /Zoning IiispcLtui ur Platming Buard. 
a Cupy Of la)i map showing idjacfeill properties. 
n Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy. 
D Copy of site plan or sunrey showingj^e size and location of the lot, the location of all 

buildings, facilities^-Aifeilitiesraccesgdiives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing, 
screening, si^^-etirbs7^avii5SEl streets witiim 1\)^ n. of the lot in question. 

D ^ CT3pfe»oI signs with dimenBi6ns"and location: 
Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR) 
QK^ One in the amount of $ ^ (escrow) 

One in the amount of $ , (application fee) 
n QueinllieamomiiofS ^'^^0 • <^ubh>H^f>ringTiiytD'"pn^it) 

^ 

^ Photographs of existing premises from several angles. 

3 -^3-D ^ 
XIV. AFFIDAVIT. Date: 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
)SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations 
contained in this application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and 
belief. The applicant further xmderstands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take actioin to rescind any 
variance granted if the conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed. 

( J ^ ^ ^ -
(Applicant 'Signature) 

Sworn to before me this 3r<di day of ,.,^ 

(Please Print Name) 

NOTE: 
APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE 

fl iu^^ ^^^^OFJSUBMITTkL. 
llQlHy Public 8M» of NiW Ytoilt 
" o S L K d ^ O r m * County 



December 9, 2 002 4 

PRELIMINARY MEETINGS; 

ANDREWS. ROBERT 

MR. TORLEY: Request for 5' side yard and 10' maximum 
building height to construct garage. 

Mr. Robert Andrews appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. ANDREWS: I'd like to build a garage, two floor. 

MR. KANE: Do you have some pictures? 

MR. ANDREWS: No, but I have a drawing of what it will 
look like. 

MR. KANE: For the public hearing, can you take some 
pictures of the area just to show us? 

MR. TORLEY: Give us an idea. 

MR. ANDREWS: The only thing I would like to do though 
is in this initial one right here, it was 24 x 24, I'd 
like to put it up to 24 x 30, 24 wide, 30 deep. 

MR. TORLEY: The depth is not the problem, right, Mike, 
just the width? 

MR. ANDREWS: Yes, just the width, yeah, it was the 
width. 

MR. KANE: And building height. 

MR. ANDREWS: I may leave it 24 x 24, I'm into a bank 
so it's--

MR. REIS: You want to have us adjust that now? 

MR. TORLEY: He's not asking for the length of the 
building doesn't affect it, just the side yard. Now 
one thing everything we do is based upon what you tell 
us, so if you need to have, if you ask for a five foot 
side yard variance and you need a 6 foot side yard 
variance, the bank can refuse you at some later date so 

^ 



December 9, 2002 5 

make sure of your distances. 

MR. ANDREWS: Yeah. 

MR. KANE: Any other buildings around you that have 
that 2 5 foot height? 

MR. ANDREWS: Just my house and the neighbor's. 

MR. KANE: This is going to extend over your house? 

MR. ANDREWS: No, this will be behind my house. I'm 
trying to get as far back as possible. There's another 
garage right next door here. 

MR. KANE: This is going to be higher than any other 
building in the area? 

MR. ANDREWS: Not higher than my house or the 
neighbor's. 

MR. KANE: How about other buildings in the 
neighborhood? 

MR. ANDREWS: They're spread out pretty far, though. 

MR. TORLEY: So basically you've got a two story house 
and you want to make a two story total garage? 

MR. ANDREWS: Right. 

MR. TORLEY: So it will blend in with the house and you 
have a lot space. 

MR. ANDREWS: Yeah, I have a two car garage there but I 
want to put the 2 car or 2 floor garage. 

MR. TORLEY: When you come to the public hearing, we'll 
need as Mike said some photographs and plans and things 
like that. 

MR. ANDREWS: Yeah, I have plans. 

MR. KANE: Show this to the gentlemen down there. 



December 9, 2002 6 

MR. ANDREWS: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: He needs the building height because it's 
one foot per on the side yard. 

MR. BABCOCK: No, the building height says that if you 
go with the ten foot accessory building setback, you're 
only allowed to build 15 feet high and he's proposing 
25 feet high. 

MR. TORLEY: This is not attached to your house? 

MR. ANDREWS: No. 

MR. MC DONALD: Freestanding, right? 

MR. ANDREWS: Yeah. 

MR. MC DONALD: What's the purpose of the second floor? 
Is that going to be a completed second floor, finished? 

MR. ANDREWS: I'm going to have a wood shop up top. 

MR. MC DONALD: Not going to be an apartment? 

MR. ANDREWS: No, wood shop. 

MR. KANE: Going to be creating any water hazards or 
runoff? 

MR. ANDREWS: No, not that I know of, I have an 
engineer, he came and looked at it. 

MR. TORLEY: Not building it over a well or septic? 

MR. ANDREWS: No. 

MR. KANE: You cutting down any trees? 

MR. ANDREWS: I have to cut down three trees. 

MR. TORLEY: We'll be asking you the same kind of 
questions at the public hearing. 

MR. ANDREWS: That's fine. 



December 9, 2002 7 

MR. KANE: Accept a motion? 

MR. TORLEY: Yes, sir. 

MR. KANE: I move we have set up Mr. Andrews for a 
public hearing on his requested variances on Toleman 
Road. 

MR. REIS: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. REIS AYE 
MR. KANE AYE 
MR. MC DONALD AYE 
MR. RIVERA AYE 
MR. TORLEY AYE 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, NY 12553 
(845)563-4611 

DECEIPT 
#807-8005 

Andrews, I^bert & Carof 

03A)5/2003 

Received $ 50.00 for Zoning Board Fees» on 03/05/2003, Thank you for 
stopping by Ihe Town Clerk's office. 

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you. 

Deborah Green 
Town aerfe 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED: 

DATE RECEIVED: 03-05-03 FOR: ESCROW #02-67 

FROM: ROBERT ANDREWS. JR. 

170 TOLEMAN ROAD 

WASHINGTONVILLE. NY 10992 

CHECK NUMBER: 2997 

AMOUNT: $300.00 

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY: 

NAME 
-ihci 

PLEASE RETURN SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FOR FILING 

THANKYOU 



RESULTS OF Z.B.A. ] ^ | E T I N G OF:. 

PROJECT: 6^/4fyii (l^(/^/i£l/Jd^ 

Q4ca^m^ill^ <^P^z 

ZBA# ^Z-S7 
P.B.# 

USE VARIANCE: NEED: EAF 

LEAD AGENCY: M) S) VOTE: A N 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

PUBLIC HEARING: M) S) VOTE: A N 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

PROXY 

NEGATIVE DEC: 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

APPROVED: M) 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

M) 

S) 

S) VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: 

SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: 
RIVERA y 
MCDONALD ^ 
REIS V 
KANE si 
TORLEY y 

M) S). VOTE: A 5" N O 

CARRIED: Y ^ N 

JuUJi AM 
PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES 

VARIANCE APPROVED: 

RIVERA 
MC DONALD 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

M) S). VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 


